
    

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FILED 

At Albuquerque NM 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO NOV 10 2~~ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

PATRICIA JOSEPHINE GREEN, M.D., 

Defendant. 

) M TTHEW J. DYKMAN 
) CLERK 
) 
) C RIM I NAL NO. _----"0"'-9-..."C'-P--'-3<....!1....c1..!!M"-"C!!...A'--_ 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Count 1: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 
(b)(1)(C): Distributing and ispensing 
Methadone Resulting in D ath; and 

Count 2: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 a)(1) and 
(b)(1)(C): Distributing and ispensing 
Methadone. I 

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

Count 1 

Between on or about June 2008 and September 22, 2008, in Ro seve It County, in 

the District of New Mexico and elsewhere, the defendant, PATRICIA JO EPHINE GREEN, 

M.D., a registrant authorized to dispense controlled substances, acting outside the scope 

of professional practice and for no legitimate medical purpose, unlawf Ily, knowingly and 

intentionally did distribute and dispense Methadone to Arnold Sotello a d Arnold Sotello's 

subsequent use of the Methadone resulted in his death. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

Count 2 

On or about September 9,2008, in Roosevelt County, in the Distr ct of New Mexico, 

the defendant, PATRICIA JOSEPHINE GREEN, M.D., a registrant auth rized to dispense 

controlled substances, acting outside the scope of professional pr ctice and for no 
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legitimate medical purpose, unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally id distribute and 

dispense Methadone. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ B41(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

A TRUE BILL: 

lsI 

~&df: 
FOREPERSON OF THE GR) ND JURY 

Assistant United States Attorney 
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